
Mayor 
Clay Koplin 
 

Council Members 
James Burton 
Kenneth Jones 
Jeff Guard 
Robert Beedle 
Josh Hallquist 
David Allison 
James Wiese 
 

City Manager 
Alan Lanning 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
Corinne Pegau 

 
City Council Public Hearing 

April 5, 2017 @ 6:45 pm  
Cordova Center Community Rooms  

Agenda  
 

A. Call to order   
 

 B. Roll call 
 

Mayor Clay Koplin, Council members James Burton, Kenneth 
Jones, Jeff Guard, Robert Beedle, Josh Hallquist, David Allison and 
James Wiese 

 

C. Public Hearing 
 

1. Ordinance 1151……………………………………………………………….……... (page 18) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the transfer of $252,466.96 from the general reserve 
fund as follows: $117,000 to the general fund for hospital 
equipment and $135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match 
for the Adams St. sidewalk project – 2nd reading 
2. Ordinance 1152…………………………………………………………..………….. (page 22) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the transfer of $116,000 from the general reserve fund 
for the purchase of a UPS unit for CCMC – 1st reading 
3. Ordinance 1153……………………………………….……………………………… (page 25) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the transfer of $135,466.96 from the general reserve 
fund to the general fund for the required grant match for the Adams 
St. sidewalk project – 1st reading 
 

D. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, 
You may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

 

All City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net  



Mayor 
Clay Koplin 
 

Council Members 
James Burton 
Kenneth Jones 
Jeff Guard 
Robert Beedle 
Josh Hallquist 
David Allison 
James Wiese 
 

City Manager 
Alan Lanning 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
Corinne Pegau 

Regular City Council Meeting  
April 5, 2017 @ 7:00 pm  

Cordova Center Community Rooms  
Agenda  

 

A. Call to order   
 

 B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance 
I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the 
republic for which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible with liberty 
and justice for all.  
 

C. Roll call 
Mayor Clay Koplin, Council members James Burton, Kenneth Jones, Jeff 
Guard, Robert Beedle, Josh Hallquist, David Allison and James Wiese 
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda……..……..…......................................................... (voice vote) 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
 

1. Guest Speakers – John Bitney, City legislative lobbyist – update on legislative session in Juneau 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items……………………………………………………………. (3 minutes per speaker) 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions (Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board) 

 March 9, 2017 meeting report for HSB……………………………………………………………………….………… (page 1) 
4. Student Council Representative Report 
  

G. Approval of Consent Calendar………………………………….………….……………………………………..……… (roll call vote) 
 

5. Record unexcused absence of Council member Hallquist from the March 15, 2017 Regular meeting  
 

H. Approval of Minutes……………………………………………..………………………………………………….…..……… (voice vote) 
 

6. Minutes of 03-01-17 Council Regular Meeting………………………….…………….…………....…….…………...….… (page 2) 
7. Minutes of 03-15-17 Council Public Hearing………………………….…………….……………….……....…….….….… (page 5) 
8. Minutes of 03-15-17 Council Regular Meeting………………………….…………….…………....…………..….….….… (page 6) 
 

I. Consideration of Bids 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
 

9. Mayor’s Report………………………………………………………………………………………….…………………...……….. (page 10) 
10. Manager’s Report  

 Tsunami Ready City evacuation map and tips for Cordova…………………………………………………..… (page 11) 
11. City Clerk’s Report………………………………………………………………………………………………………….……… (page 13) 
 

K. Correspondence 
 

12. 02-13-17 email from L. Foaad re Cordova, Cordova Center and City staff………………………….…………. (page 14) 
13. 03-29-17 letter from E. Clark re Adams Street sidewalks……………………………………………..………………. (page 15) 
14. 03-29-17 letter from Kocans re Adams Street sidewalks………………………………………………………….……. (page 16) 
15. 03-29-17 emails from Z. Reutov re Odiak Camper Park………………………………………………………………. (page 17) 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

16. Ordinance 1151………………………………………………………………………………………..….…….. (roll call vote)(page 18) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$252,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $117,000 to the general fund for hospital 
equipment and $135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk 
project – 2nd reading 



Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 
adverse effect upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; (3) Matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be 

confidential; (4) Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure. 
If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net 

17. Ordinance 1152……………………………………………………………………………………..…..………….. (voice vote)(page 22) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$116,000 from the general reserve fund for the purchase of a UPS unit for CCMC – 1st reading 

18. Ordinance 1153………………………………………………………………………………………..…..……….. (voice vote)(page 25) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$135,466.96 from the general reserve fund to the general fund for the required grant match for 
the Adams St. sidewalk project – 1st reading 

19. Resolution 04-17-09……………..…………………………………………………………………..…..……….. (voice vote)(page 29) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving the site plan from 
Dan Nichols to construct a warehouse on Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park 

 

M. Unfinished Business 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
 

20. Council election of Vice-Mayor………………………………………………….……………………..……… (voice vote)(page 66) 
21. Council action on City land disposal Lot 20 Block 23, Original Townsite……….....…….…… (voice vote)(page 68) 
22. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists…..……………………………...…......….. (page 99) 
 

O. Audience Participation   
 

P. Council Comments 
 

Q. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



HSB Report for 03/09/17 Meeting 

The HSB met on Mar. 09, 2017 in the Cordova Center Community Room A&B.  

A work session was convened at 6:30 PM along with the newly elected Hospital Board Authority. The 
work session included discussions on CCMC cost reduction strategies, CCMC revenue improvement 
efforts, an overview of the hospital regulatory requirements, and the CCMC new board member 
orientation process. The work session ended at 7:00 PM. 

The regular HSB meeting started at 7:00 PM with 4 members present. The Jan. 12 and Feb. 9 minutes 
were approved. 

The Administrator gave and update on the Obama Care repeal going on in Congress. Everything is still up 
in the air at this time. Until Congress actually takes action it is not known what affects the changes will 
have on CCMC.  

The administrator also informed us of potential state budget legislation that could reduce the amount of 
Medicaid reimbursement and the state reducing its share of the PERS liability payments shifting those 
costs to the local governments. Both of these items would negatively impact CCMC. 

The employee health insurance program is being looked at to help trim costs to CCMC in the future. One 
procedure to aid in that effort is to pool the CCMC employees and city employees to balance out 
months of high draws and also to look at a 340B pharmacy program that could reduce prescription costs 
to the hospital employees by 40% to 50%. 

Two leadership employees at CCMC left this month. Stephen Sundby retired on March 3 and Randy 
Apodaca took a new position in New Mexico. His last day was also March 3. Congratulations to both. 

A committee was formed at CCMC to look for a new Electronic Health Records System. The Centriq 
system currently in place does not function properly. A multitude of updates have been incorporated 
and the owner company will no longer support the system after 2021. Starting the process now would 
give CCMC time to find the best system to work for us before the Centriq system is no longer functional. 

The financial report for January showed an increase in usage in nearly all departments at CCMC over last 
year. It also showed increased revenue over last year as well.  Recent changes made to the operations as 
well as planned changes in the future will improve the bottom line in the next few years.  

A presentation on the 340B pharmacy program was made by Aaron Lott, the executive director of 
Pharmacy Services. More information on this program is available at the Administrators office at CCMC. 

Under Action Items an updated Charity Care Policy was adopted that meets new federal standards. A 
new personal Organizational Chart was approved which may be modified in the future as things settle 
out at CCMC. A new Auditing firm was chosen to conduct the CCMC audit at a cost savings of $20,000. 
An Integrated Pharmacy Services Agreement was signed to help start a 340B program to reduce the 
pharmacy costs at CCMC. New check signers were approved as hospital staff members have changed. 
New board member check signers will be approved after the election is certified and members sworn in. 
And lastly the 4th quarter of 2016 Quality Improvement Report was approved. 
This concludes the HSB report.  

1



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 1, 2017 
Page 1 of 3 

Regular City Council Meeting 
March 1, 2017 @ 7:00 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 
Minutes 

 

A. Call to order  
Vice Mayor Tom Bailer called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 7:00 pm on March 1, 2017 in the Cordova Center 
Community Rooms. 
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance 
Vice Mayor Bailer led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. Roll call 
Present for roll call were Council members Tom Bailer, Josh Hallquist, David Allison and James Wiese. Council member 
Tim Joyce was present via teleconference. Mayor Clay Koplin and Council members James Burton and Robert Beedle 
were absent. Also present were City Manager Alan Lanning and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda  
M/Allison S/Hallquist to approve the Regular Agenda.  
Vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest 
Wiese said that on agenda item 16, first he has an Aunt and Uncle who have a neighboring property and also he was 
spoken to by the author of the letter of interest before he realized it would be an item before Council. Vice Mayor Bailer 
agreed he should be recused from discussion and vote on that item.  
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
1. Guest Speakers - none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items 
Cecelia Wiese of 400 Railroad Row spoke against the disposal of the land in Odiak Park Subdivision, agenda item 16. 
Scot Mitchell of 5 Alpine Falls Drive and CEO of CCMC spoke in favor of passage of ordinances 1150 and 1151.  
Henry Max Wiese of 400 Railroad Row spoke against the disposal of the land in Odiak Park Subdivision, agenda item 
16. 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions   
There were no reports as all boards and commissions have meetings upcoming in the next few weeks. 
4. Student Council Representative Report – not present 
 

G. Approval of Consent Calendar 
Vice Mayor Bailer declared the consent calendar was before the City Council.  
5. Record excused absences of Council members Hallquist and Allison from the February 15, 2017 Regular meeting  
Vote on the consent calendar: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent. Allison-yes; Beedle-absent; Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Wiese-yes; 
Burton-absent and Hallquist-yes. Consent Calendar was approved. 
 

H. Approval of Minutes 
M/Wiese S/Hallquist to approve the minutes.  
6. Minutes of 02-15-17 Regular Council Meeting 

Vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
 

I. Consideration of Bids - none 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
7. Mayor’s Report – Mayor Koplin had a written report in the packet. 
8. Manager’s Report – Lanning said we wouldn’t need the executive session at the end of the meeting tonight. He’s been 
writing a variety of documents this week that will be used later – also we’ll need a final strategic planning session and he 
has begun the budget today and he’s been working on a few other small projects. Hallquist had a question – people have 
been asking him about the museum, when that would be open. Sherman commented that there is a plan to have all 
museum spaces open by year end. The staff is doing all of the tedious display work themselves in an effort to save money 
and it is time-consuming but going well.  
9. City Clerk’s Report - Bourgeois asked Council if they wanted to see the CIP resolution at a future meeting. She 
reminded them that usually this time of year, during the legislative session in Juneau, they usually opt to keep it consistent.  

2



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 1, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 Res 12-16-38 – last CIP List Resolution approved by Council 
 

K. Correspondence  
10. 02-13-17 Letter from Dan Nichols re Lot 2 Block 3 CIP 
11. 02-16-17 Letter from Bret Bradford re Lots 8 & 9, Odiak Park Subdivision 
12. 02-21-17 Resolution 17-06 Valdez City Council supporting Cordova South Harbor rebuild 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
13. Ordinance 1150 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of $876,000 
from the general reserve fund as follows: $860,000 to the general fund for debt service, $16,000 to the governmental 
capital projects fund #401 for the purchase of hospital equipment, both which were appropriated in the adopted budget 
for fiscal year 2017 – 1st reading 

M/Allison S/Joyce to adopt Ordinance 1150 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing 
the transfer of $876,000 from the general reserve fund as follows: $860,000 to the general fund for debt service, $16,000 
to the governmental capital projects fund #401 for the purchase of hospital equipment, both which were appropriated in 
the adopted budget for fiscal year 2017. 
Allison said we discussed this plenty – we planned this at budget so now he will support it. Joyce agreed but he believed 
that we should at least account for a method of reimbursement.  
M/Joyce S/Bailer to amend the ordinance by adding to the end, “Be it further ordained that the City Council of the City 
of Cordova, Alaska directs repayment of the $876,000 to the general reserve fund in three equal installments on or before 
December 31 of 2018, 2019 and 2020.” 
After lengthy discussion of the amendment, Joyce with the agreement of the second, Bailer, changed the amendment to 
read, “Be it further ordained that the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska hereby intends to reimburse the General 
Reserve Fund a total of $876,000 by December 31, 2020.” 
Vote on the motion to amend: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
Vote on the main motion as amended: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
14. Ordinance 1151 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$271,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $136,000 to the general fund for hospital equipment and 
$135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project – 1st reading 
M/Hallquist S/Bailer to adopt Ordinance 1151 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the transfer of $271,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $136,000 to the general fund for hospital 
equipment and $135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project. 
M/Hallquist S/Allison to amend the ordinance to change the $136,000 to $117,000 and to change the $271,466.96 to 
$252,466.96. 
Vote on the motion to amend: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
Joyce asked the Clerk if there would be 30 day waiting period after passage of this ordinance. Bourgeois responded that 
an ordinance making, repealing, transferring or otherwise changing appropriations goes into effect immediately.  
M/Joyce S/Hallquist to amend the ordinance by adding to the end, “Be it further ordained that the City Council of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska hereby intends to reimburse the General Reserve Fund a total of $252,466.96 by December 31, 
2020.” 
Vote on the motion to amend: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
Vote on the main motion as amended twice: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
15. Resolution 03-17-07 A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the city manager to 
enter into a five (5) year lease for a portion of Lot 10A, Block 2, South Fill Development Park with the Copper River 
Watershed Project 
M/Hallquist S/Joyce to approve Resolution 03-17-07 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the city manager to enter into a five (5) year lease for a portion of Lot 10A, Block 2, South Fill Development 
Park with the Copper River Watershed Project 
Hallquist said he supports this – it is for recycling – we have talked about this already. Joyce said he read through this and 
didn’t see the provision for heavy snow years – that they would suspend operations if necessary. Bailer said he is 
uncomfortable tying this up for 5 years which is the term. He thought it was more short-term. He asked the Planner ahead 
of the meeting if this lease could be broken quickly if necessary and she explained that this could be done with thirty days’ 
notice.  
Vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle). Motion was approved. 
 

M. Unfinished Business 
 

3



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 1, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
16. Land disposal decision and method Lots 8 & 9, Block 1, Odiak Park Subdivision 
M/Hallquist S/Joyce to direct the City Manager to dispose of Lots 8 & 9 Block 1 Odiak Park Subdivision as outlined in 
Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property.  
Hallquist said he drove by the lots today, he read the letters Council has received, he read what planning and zoning 
recommended and he read the information that the City Clerk sent. He said we listed this as available for sale – thinks it 
wouldn’t be right to pull it back then after someone send a letter of interest on it. Hallquist said he read Tom McGann’s 
comments from the Planning and Zoning meeting which say that you cannot do something on your own property that 
would adversely affect your neighbor’s property so he is willing to take proposals on this lot and see what comes in. Joyce 
agreed and said we should at least see what ideas are out there, including adjacent landowners who are more than welcome 
to put proposals in. He said once the proposals are in, Council could opt against choosing any one of them. Allison said 
he also thinks it never hurts to get proposals on a lot, he said we are still at the beginning stages of this one. Bailer said he 
would support it but hopes staff can stay close to this one, really understand what a contractor intends to do here before 
approving a proposal.  
Vote on the motion: 4 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Burton, Beedle), 1 conflict of interest (Wiese). Motion was approved. 
20. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists 
Council opted to have a strategic planning work session on March 7at 6 pm. Bourgeois said with the election she would 
have to get back to them on a location, probably the education room upstairs. She also said the Clerk’s office would be 
too busy to staff that on Election Day; Lanning said he would get help in that regard. 
 

O. Audience Participation - none 
 

P. Council Comments 
Joyce thanked Alan for all the time he’s put in and done for us so far. He also reminded the Council that they would have 
their last HSB meeting next Thursday. 
Wiese thanked Lanning as well and thanked the public for coming and thanked Council members for their attendance.  
Hallquist commented that on the Lots 8 & 9 Odiak Park issue, he said that Sjostedt has been in town a long time, knows 
conditions, knows how to work dirt so as long as everyone’s on the same page, it could work out.  
Allison echoed Wiese’s comments and thanked everyone for coming tonight.    
Bailer echoed also. 
 

Q. Executive Session 
it was decided that this executive session was not needed 
18. Stern property donation negotiation update 
 

R. Adjournment 
M/Hallquist S/Allison to adjourn the meeting. 
Hearing no objection the meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm. 
 
Approved: April 5, 2017    
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

4



 

Minutes, Public Hearing 
March 15, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

City Council Public Hearing 
March 15, 2017 @ 6:45 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 
Minutes 

 
A.  Call to order 
 

Vice Mayor Tom Bailer called the Council public hearing to order at 6:45 pm on March 15, 2017, in the Cordova 
Center Community Rooms. 
 

B.  Roll call 
 

Present for roll call were Council members Tom Bailer, Robert Beedle, David Allison and James Wiese. Mayor 
Clay Koplin and Council member Tim Joyce were present via teleconference. Council members James Burton 
and Josh Hallquist were absent. Also present were City Manager Alan Lanning and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

C.  Public hearing 
 

1. Ordinance 1150 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$876,000 from the general reserve fund as follows: $860,000 to the general fund for debt service, $16,000 to the 
governmental capital projects fund #401 for the purchase of hospital equipment, both which were appropriated in 
the adopted budget for fiscal year 2017- 2nd reading 
 

2. Ordinance 1151 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$271,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $136,000 to the general fund for hospital equipment and 
$135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project - 2nd reading 
 

Vice Mayor Bailer opened the hearing up for public testimony on Ordinances 1150 & 1151. 
 

Scot Mitchell of 5 Alpine Falls Drive and CEO of CCMC spoke in favor of passage of both ordinances.  
 

M/Allison S/Wiese to recess the public hearing for 10 minutes until 6:59. 
Hearing no objection, Vice Mayor Bailer recessed the public hearing at 6:50 pm 
 

The public hearing was called back to order at 7:03 pm and Vice Mayor Bailer asked if there was any further public 
comment; there was none. 
 

D.  Adjournment 
 

M/Allison S/Beedle to adjourn the hearing. 
Hearing no objection, Vice Mayor Bailer adjourned the hearing at 7:03 pm 
 
Approved:  April 5, 2017 

  
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

5



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 15, 2017 
Page 1 of 4 

Regular City Council Meeting 
March 15, 2017 @ 7:00 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 
Minutes 

 

A. Call to order  
Vice Mayor Tom Bailer called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 7:00 pm on March 15, 2017 in the Cordova 
Center Community Rooms. 
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance 
Vice Mayor Bailer led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. Roll call 
Present for roll call were Council members Tom Bailer, Robert Beedle, David Allison and James Wiese. Mayor Clay 
Koplin and Council members James Burton and Tim Joyce were present via teleconference. Council member Josh 
Hallquist was absent. Also present were City Manager Alan Lanning and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda  
M/Allison S/Beedle to approve the Regular Agenda.  
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest - none 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
1. Guest Speakers - none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items 
Scot Mitchell of 5 Alpine Falls Drive and CEO of CCMC spoke in favor of passage of ordinances 1150 and 1151.  
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions   
Beedle reported at the Harbor Commission meeting, Susie Herschleb, Parks and Recreation Director came to talk to the 
commission about the spit on the lake by Nirvana Park. They also looked at rates and fees, rebuilding cranes and Harris 
Sand & Gravel is in town doing some pile driving. They are working on new ideas for south harbor improvements – 
prioritizing projects. Lumber is in for finger float repairs. 
Joyce reported on the March 9 HSB meeting. There was a work session before the meeting and the newly elected CCMC 
authority board members were invited to attend. During the regular meeting the administrator reported: 1) Obamacare 
repeal at the federal level – still waiting to see what comes of that; 2) potential legislation in Juneau regarding Medicaid 
reimbursement levels and PERS liability payments – both could negatively impact CCMC; 3) employee health insurance 
being explored for cost savings measures; 4) Sundby and Apodaca both left this month – both are leadership roles at 
CCMC; 5) new EHR systems being explored – Centriq will not be supported after 2021. Joyce said the board adopted an 
updated Charity Care Policy, approved a new personnel organizational chart and chose a new audit firm for a cost savings 
of $20,000. 
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was pushed back to March 28.  
Beedle reported PWSRCAC had met and he had a handout for Council. 
Bailer reported that he had attended PWSAC meetings – big news there is that Reggiani is retiring, they are optimistic 
about the price of fish this coming summer and  
4. Student Council Representative Report – not present 
 

G. Approval of Consent Calendar 
Vice Mayor Bailer declared the consent calendar was before the City Council.  
5. Record excused absences of Mayor Koplin, Council members Burton and Beedle from the March 1, 2017 Regular 

meeting  
Vote on the consent calendar: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Allison-yes; Beedle-yes; Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Wiese-yes; Burton-
yes and Hallquist-absent. Consent Calendar was approved. 
 

H. Approval of Minutes 
M/Allison S/Burton to approve the minutes.  
6. Minutes of 03-01-17 Council public hearing 

Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

I. Consideration of Bids - none 
 

6



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 15, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

J. Reports of Officers  
7. Mayor’s Report – Mayor Koplin had a written report in the packet. He was attending tonight via teleconference as he 
was on his way home from DC where he had been invited to testify at a Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee 
Hearing. He said there is still uncertainty in Washington as to how infrastructure funding would be rolled out and there 
seem to be major cuts being talked about to the USCG but then increases in military spending are also mentioned so we 
will have to wait and see. He did invite the Senate Energy Committee to have a field hearing in Cordova and it seems 
likely that they will be coming during June – maybe for Copper River Nouveau. Mayor Koplin thanked Joyce and Bailer 
for their years of service to Cordova. Mayor Koplin also mentioned he’d been asked to write a letter to the Navy regarding 
exercises this summer – his opinion was to write a short note reiterating the resolution language. Joyce opined that he 
should attach the resolution to the letter he writes to the Navy. Mayor Koplin agreed and said he would do so. 
8. Manager’s Report – Lanning said he is preparing a strategic planning narrative that he will present at the second April 
meeting. He will be away for the first April meeting. He said staff is preparing budget narratives, workflow evaluation and 
analysis.  
9. City Clerk’s Report - Bourgeois reported the results of the City Regular Election: Ken Jones won Seat B, Jeff Guard 
won Seat C on Council. Sheryl Glasen won the School Board Seat. CCMC Authority Board of Directors: 3 year term: 
Kristin Carpenter, 2 year terms: Sally Bennett and April Horton, 1 year terms: Dorne Hawxhurst and John Harvill. There 
will be a special meeting to certify the results tomorrow at noon and the newly elected will be sworn in then. The Clerk 
also reported that assessment notices have been mailed and there is one month to appeal, deadline is April 7. 
 

K. Correspondence  
10. 02-16-17 Letter from Cece Wiese re Lots 8 & 9, Odiak Park Subdivision 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
11. Ordinance 1150 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of $876,000 
from the general reserve fund as follows: $860,000 to the general fund for debt service, $16,000 to the governmental 
capital projects fund #401 for the purchase of hospital equipment, both which were appropriated in the adopted budget 
for fiscal year 2017 – 2nd reading 

M/Allison S/Wiese to adopt Ordinance 1150 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing 
the transfer of $876,000 from the general reserve fund as follows: $860,000 to the general fund for debt service, $16,000 
to the governmental capital projects fund #401 for the purchase of hospital equipment, both which were appropriated in 
the adopted budget for fiscal year 2017. 
Allison said this has been discussed starting at during the budget, this takes seven votes and the Mayor will get a shot at 
voting on it tonight. He will support this. 
Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Wiese-yes; Allison-yes; Hallquist-absent; Beedle-yes; Bailer-yes; Joyce-yes; 
Burton-yes and Mayor Koplin-yes. Motion was approved. 
12. Ordinance 1151 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the transfer of 
$252,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $117,000 to the general fund for hospital equipment and 
$135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project – 2nd reading 
M/Allison S/Wiese to adopt Ordinance 1151 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing 
the transfer of $252,466.96 from the general reserve fund as follows: $117,000 to the general fund for hospital equipment 
and $135,466.96 to the general fund for a grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project. 
Allison said he supports this – it’s not favorable to take money from the permanent fund so often but the hospital does 
need the UPS and the Adams St. grant match appears to make sense with the batch plant that will be up and running and 
a 5:1 ratio of money coming into town from outside sources. He supports this.  
M/Beedle S/Wiese to amend the motion to be divided and we consider each of the recommendations separately. 
Beedle said he supports the UPS money but not the Adams St. sidewalk project money. If they come together in one 
ordinance, he will vote no. He thinks the Adams sidewalk money is a want not a need. Wiese said he supports both items 
and will vote yes on the original ordinance. Joyce said he wanted to clarify that there is a statement within the ordinance 
that says the money will be paid back by 2020. Joyce asked the City Clerk about whether or not that would constitute a 
substantial change to the ordinance. Bourgeois thought her way through it and believed that it would be a substantial 
change and would require 2 more readings if so amended tonight (ie if divided into two). Joyce opined it was important 
to pass this tonight – with both items being funded. Burton was also in favor of passage of the ordinance, not the 
amendment. Wiese commented that if we were going to not do this, the time to take that action would have been at the 
last meeting – staff has spent time on this now, directed by Council. Bailer said he will support the entire ordinance – his 
biggest reason is the cost savings based on the batch plant being here this summer. Beedle said the City should not be 
looked at as an economic engine – to employ a small segment of the work force.  

7



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 15, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

Vote on the motion to amend: 1 yeas, 5 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion failed. 
Bailer commented that the construction industry in this town is as important as the fishing industry. He said it is the City’s 
responsibility to be an economic engine to stimulate the economy. Joyce asked the Clerk if this fails could we bring 2 
ordinances at the next meeting. Bourgeois said yes, there could be 2 new ordinances for first reading at the next meeting. 
Bailer also wondered aloud if the new council could see this at the next meeting for second reading – if tonight it were 
referred.  Bourgeois said that it could happen that way as well. Burton offered input into the necessity for the project – 
called it a great way to facilitate safe travel for children between the elementary school and the Cordova Center and it is a 
piece of City road that public works has spent money on over and over to fix. Burton opined that it would be a big mistake 
to let this opportunity go – not to take this project on.  
Vote on the main motion: 5 yeas, 1 nay, 1 absent. Burton-yes; Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Beedle-no; Hallquist-absent; Allison-
yes; Wiese-yes. Motion failed. Bourgeois said there was no reason to get the Mayor’s vote as there were not already six 
yes votes. 
Council member Bailer asked Mayor Koplin to comment on how he would have voted if he were allowed to vote, for the 
record. Mayor Koplin said he would have voted yes, he was like minded with the majority of the Council, would have 
liked to see us take advantage of this. 
M/Allison S/Wiese to reconsider the motion on approval of Ordinance 1151. 
He hoped to refer this to staff instead of fail it, so that’s why he moved to reconsider. 
Vote on the motion to reconsider: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
The motion to adopt ordinance 1151 was now back on the table. 
M/Allison S/Wiese to refer ordinance 1151 to staff. 
Vote on the motion to refer: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
The direction given with the motion to refer was to bring the ordinance back for 2nd reading at the April 5, 2017 regular 
meeting to see what the new Council would do with it. 
 

M. Unfinished Business 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
13. Council right to protest renewal of a liquor license 
M/Joyce S/Allison to waive Council’s right to protest the renewal of the liquor license for Cordova Hotel and Bar.  
After some discussion and input from the City Clerk and after reading the letter Finance Director Jon Stavig wrote for the 
packet, Council realized that there is some concern with this business owner being delinquent to the City on taxes owing. 
Bourgeois mentioned that an option would be refer to staff and to be brought back before Council’s deadline to protest 
to see if the business has made progress toward the delinquencies. 
M/Allison S/Burton to refer to staff. 
Council was of the opinion that they would like this back after some contact with the business regarding the debt. Lanning 
said he would do that.  
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
14. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists 
Clerk mentioned the tomorrow, noon special meeting. 
 

O. Audience Participation 
Leo Americus 1709 Whiteshed Rd. said Council would be discussing his performance deed of trust later and he said he 
would like an extension, he has plans to get started this spring and to make some changes to the project plans. 
 

P. Council Comments 
Joyce thanked Council for putting up with him over the years. He said he is very, very disappointed that we did not pass 
the Adams St. ordinance. He hopes the future Council will look at it, understand it and pass it next time. He also hopes 
Cordova’s voters remember the ordinance vote tonight at the next City election. 
Burton said he agrees with Tim on all of those points and he thanked Tim and Tom for their service, he knows what a 
time demand it is – it is great that the community has the people willing to step up.  
Wiese also thanked them for their time. Especially thanked Tim for his service on HSB – as president. He also asked 
Council members to refrain from using profanity at the table while we are deliberating heated topics.  
Allison also thanked Tim and Tom for many years of services, various boards, as Mayor Vice Mayor and chairing such 
committees but he also thanked the families because there is a commitment level and a sacrifice made by family members 
as well. He also thanked those still on council and he would like to thank those who ran as well as the ones who are newly 
coming on to service – he appreciates their willingness to serve their community and he looks forward to another good 
year. 

8



 

Reg Mtg Min 
March 15, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

Beedle also thanked Council and explained that his vote tonight wasn’t taken lightly; wasn’t easy. He said he thought long 
and hard about it and he made the decision that was asked of him.  
Bailer also thanked Tim and said it has been great working with Council and on Planning and Zoning – he said there has 
to be a little passion when dealing with issues and sometimes you get impatient and lose your temper, which comes with 
the passion. He said you can’t take it personally though. It’s been a learning experience.  
 
At 8:04 pm Vice Mayor Bailer recessed the meeting with no objection from Council in order to clear the room before 
the executive session. 
The regular session was called back to order at 8:13 pm. 
 

Q. Executive Session 
15. City land disposal performance deed of trust negotiations 
16. Personnel code legal issue 
M/Wiese S/Allison to enter an executive session to discuss matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly 
have an adverse effect upon the finances of the government, specifically, City land disposal performance deed of trust 
negotiations and a personnel code legal issue. 
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
Council entered the executive session at 8:13 pm. 
The regular meeting was reconvened at 8:50 pm.  
M/Allison S/Beedle to direct the Mayor to work with the manager on extending his moving expenses. 
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

R. Adjournment 
M/Allison S/Wiese to adjourn the meeting. 
Hearing no objection the meeting was adjourned at 8:51pm. 
 
Approved: April 5, 2017    
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

9



 

Mayor’s Report 
3‐30‐17 
Clay Koplin 
 
I was able to testify at a Senate Energy and Natural Resources hearing in Washington, D.C. March 14, the 
reason  I  missed  the  City  Council  meeting,  to  testify  on  energy  infrastructure  investment 
recommendations, particularly for Cordova and Alaska.  The committee staff are planning a field in hearing 
in Cordova in June at my request. 
 
Correspondence from Odiak Park summer renters indicate that the demand is greater than the available 
spaces, and there is frustration over the quality and availability of supporting service and infrastructure 
to  the extent  that several and considering other communities or options  for basing  their  residence  in 
Valdez or Whittier during summer fishing season due to their facilities being up to par.  I have added an 
item to the pending agenda for council consideration as a discussion item. 
 
I have been  following  the progress of  the State Legislature and  testifying when needed,  including  this 
Tuesday evening, March 28th, regarding a proposal to the foundation formula that would have reduced 
Cordova’s share more than any of the other 53 districts. 
 
The National Renewable Energy Laboratory is in Cordova this week assisting the community’s visioning 
and goal setting for energy  improvements at the Native Village of Eyak’s  invitation. The Prince William 
Sound Science Center, Cordova Schools, CEC, City of Cordova, US Forest Service, and Eyak Corporation 
staff and leadership are participating in the workshops. 
 
I worked with the City of Cordova’s fishery development committee chairman this week to get updated 
on the results of board of fish and schedule a committee meeting to pursue fishing and/or mariculture 
opportunities. 
 
I have some personal and business related leave and travel through May, and can best be reached by my 
various emails or cell phone. 
 
Have a Great Spring Cordova 
 
Mayor Clay 
 
 

10



A tsunami is a series of waves most 
commonly caused by an earthquake 
beneath the sea floor. If a large 
earthquake displaces the sea floor 
near the Alaskan coast, the first 
waves may reach the shore minutes 
after the ground stops shaking. 
Authorities would not have time  
to issue a warning.

If you notice a sudden drop or rise 
in sea level, it may be a warning 
of impending danger. Move to high 
ground or move inland immediately. 
Tsunami waves can kill and injure 
people and cause great property 
damage where they come ashore.

South-central and southeastern Alaska 
have a history of locally generated 
tsunamis due to underwater landslides. 
These landslides could occur within 
seconds of a major earthquake.

Tsunamis can occur at any time of 
the day or night, under any weather 
conditions, and in all seasons. 
The following areas are especially 
vulnerable to tsunamis:

 •   Beaches that are open to  
the ocean;

 •  Beaches by bay entrances  
or tidal flats; and

 • The shores of coastal rivers. 

HOW DO I KNOW WHEN  
TO EVACUATE?
When you feel the ground shake:

 •  Drop, cover, and hold until  
shaking stops.

 •  Evacuate inland or to higher  
ground immediately. Do not wait  
for notification.

 • Take your pets.

 • Take your 7-day disaster supply kit.

 •  Stay tuned to NOAA Weather Radio 
frequency 002261 or your local  
radio station 1450 AM KLAM or 
100.9 FM KCDV for information  
on shelter locations and emergency 
broadcasts.

 • Beware of aftershocks.

 •  Do not return to lower ground until 
local emergency officials give the  
“all clear” notice.

During tsunami events originating from 
a more distant source, local Emergency 
Management officials will advise citizens 
to evacuate by making an announcement 
over the Emergency Alert System 
(tsunami siren), social media, and  
the local radio station. Please listen  
to your local radio stations for alerts. 

WHERE DO I GO  
IN AN EVACUATION?
Learn the evacuation routes for your 
area. The tsunami evacuation map 
illustrates the primary evacuation 
routes, designated shelters, and 
congregation areas for your community.

Tsunami evacuation routes were 
developed to help residents and visitors 
find safer locations in case of an 
earthquake and tsunami. Evacuation 
signs and arrows have been placed 
along roadways to indicate the direction 
to go inland or to higher ground. Follow 
the arrows. In some places, more 
than one option may be available for 
reaching safer areas. These areas may 
be marked with several signs showing 
additional routes for evacuation.

HOW DO I GET INLAND  
OR TO HIGH GROUND?
Go on foot if possible, particularly if an 
earthquake has damaged roads and 
resulted in significant debris.

Go to an area at least 50 feet above sea 
level. If possible, follow evacuation signs. 
If you do not have time to travel to high 
ground but are in a multistory building,  
go to the uppermost level. If you are 
on the beach and unable to get to high 
ground, go as far inland as you can.

REMEMBER:
•  Never go to the coast to watch 

a tsunami. Tsunamis move 
faster than a person can run. 
If you are camping on or near 
the beach, you may have to 
abandon your campsite to go 
inland or to higher ground to 
save your life.

•   If you see an unexpected rise 
or fall in the coastal water, a 
tsunami may be approaching. 
Do not wait—move inland or 
uphill as quickly as possible.

•  Call 9-1-1 only for life-
threatening emergencies.

•  If you experience ground 
shaking for 20 seconds or 
more, the earthquake is likely 
a 7.0 magnitude or greater, 
which can generate a tsunami.

DISASTER SUPPLY KIT
Assemble a disaster kit with supplies for  
at least 7 days. Visit www.ready.alaska.gov  
for a complete disaster kit list. 

TSUNAMI EVACUATION MAP AND SAFETY TIPS

City of Cordova
PO Box 1210, Cordova, AK 99574

Alaska Division of Homeland
Security & Emergency Management
P.O. Box 5750,   
Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, AK  
99505-5750
(800) 478-2337  •  (907) 428-700011



#*

W
hi

ts
he

d
 R

oa
d

City of Cordova
Tsunami

Evacuation Map

#*

W
hi

ts
he

d
 R

oa
d

Cordova
Harbor

RV Park

Saddle
Point

Elementary
School

Ferry
Dock

0 500 1,000
Feet

0 500 1,000
Feet

0 500 1,000
Feet

Additional Notes

±
Legend

Tsunami Inundation

Evacuation Area

Evacuation Routes
!n Shelter

#*

- The mapped tsunami zone is the 
potential inundation extent based 
on a combination 13 modeled 
tsunami event scenarios.
Inundation area may be greater 
than the mapped extent in the
case of a larger event.
- In the event of a tsunami, go to
higher ground, and if possible a
shelter area, even if you are in an
area not within the mapped 
tsunami inundation zone.
- Turn on your radio and listen to
the local emergency broadcast. 
The broadcast will announce
where to take sick or injured 
persons in need of medical 
attention during the emergency.
- Evacuation route data are not 
available for Mile 6 in the City of 
Cordova. If you are in the 
vicinity of Mile 6, go further 
inland and to higher ground.

Mile 1

Mile 1.5

Whiskey
Ridge

Copper River Highway

12



 

    

CITY CLERK’S REPORT TO COUNCIL 
April 5, 2017 Regular Council Meeting 

Date of Report: Mar 30, 2017 

Clerk’s Office needs Council Feedback on: date for City Attorney to come down for Council training: if 
you haven’t already emailed me, do so now as you are reading this report or let me know at tonight’s 
meeting, 5 choices: April 17 from 1-4 pm, April 18 1 – 4 pm or 5 – 8 pm, or April 25 1 – 4 pm or 5 – 8 pm? 

Clerk’s Office has been working on: 

 Disseminated the passed/signed/sealed minutes/resolutions/ordinances from regular meeting of 03-15-
17, advertised said ordinances 

 Prepared agenda and packet for public hearing and regular meeting on 04-05-17 including minutes 
from 03-01-17 and 03-15-17 regular meeting  

 Signed City payroll and accounts payable checks 

 Added the tsunami informative pamphlet into tonight’s packet which had been sent to staff by City 
Fire Marshal 

 Wrapping up all final details of the City Regular Election of March 1, 2017 

 Discussed Cordova City limits with a local voter whose ballot did not count in the City election, 
explained he lives outside City limits 

 Deputy Clerk has finalized 2017 values that assessor has entered into cards and has mailed assessment 
notices to 1100+ property owners 

 Deputy Clerk is also working on 2016 foreclosure procedures – advertising in the Cordova Times 
newspaper 

 Planning for the City Attorney’s visit to Cordova to conduct a Council training session 

 Worked with IT to update the Council page and the CCMC Authority page on City website 

 Communicated with AMCO re Council referral of liquor license item at last meeting – see pending 
agenda, Council should act on this at the April 19 meeting at the latest 

 Coordinated with John Bitney on his report to Council at tonight’s meeting 

 Advertised, noticed, arranged for location for Fisheries Development Committee’s meeting of April 3, 
2017 

 Assisted new Council members in getting setup with IT to get City email addresses 

 Prepared the Vice Mayor Election agenda item for tonight’s meeting after conferring with Mayor 

 Attended staff meeting of March 28 

 Working with Assessors and City Attorney to interpret Statute and Code regarding disasters and 
assessment reductions out of cycle due to disasters 

 Disseminated websites, pamphlets, reference materials to newly elected Council members 

 Purchased new nameplates for the newly elected Council members 

 

City of Cordova,  
Office of the City Clerk 
Cordova, AK  99574 
601 First Street * PO Box 1210 

Phone: 907.424.6248 
Fax: 907.424.6000 
Cell: 907.253.6248 
E-mail: cityclerk@cityofcordova.net 

13



Cordova Center Results: 
 

On Monday, February 13, 2017, 8:23 PM, breezelee82 . <breezelee82@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Paula, 

 First off, my apologies on the delay, after getting back from the 3 week Alaska tour the 
company and I had another performance here in LA to prepare for.  

But I wanted to email you and express my gratitude for having Versa-Style Dance Company in 
your lovely city. The whole town was very kind and generous to us. Especially Anita! I don’t 
have her contact info, but if you can share our gratitude to her, I would greatly appreciate it. As 
well as Barclay, Ron and everyone else who was involved with making our trip amazing! 
Cordova was so beautiful for us to see. From the town, the ski hill…sorry I forgot the actual 
name, to the amazing Glaciers. It was more than beautiful. More than anything, thank you for 
giving us the opportunity to share our dance/culture with the youth of Cordova. We had a great 
time performing at the school and theater and definitely enjoyed the workshops with everyone 
that participated.  

I hope to continue our relationship and visit your lovely city in the near future! Thank you once 
again! : )  

  

Best, 

Leigh Foaad  

Co-Founder/Artistic Director 

Versa-Style Dance Company 

 

14



Wednesday, March 29, 2017 
To the Mayor and City Council 
 
As residents of Adams Street, we strongly support the Adams Street sidewalk project. We walk 
the section of street in consideration numerous times a week and have a distinct awareness of 
the dangers of not having a sidewalk. On various occasions I have watched young Mt. Eccles 
students walking within the designated roadway due to the lack of a sidewalk. I’ve also dealt 
with vehicles driving significantly close to the roads’ edge due to the lack of a sidewalk. 
Sidewalks in this section would remedy these issues as they create a distinct boundary between 
walkers and drivers. 
 
Additionally, the lack of a sidewalk makes the three way stop/four‐way intersection a 
dangerous area for pedestrians, particularly small children. There is no safe, publicly designated 
place for students to wait their turn to cross on three of the four corners. Cordova’s kids should 
not have to climb up onto the lawn of nearby churches in order to stay out of the way of traffic, 
nor should they have to walk into the road to navigate around parked cars. As a parent of a 
toddler, I have had to do both these actions in order to stay out of the way of oncoming traffic. 
A sidewalk is desperately needed! 
 
The City of Cordova’s estimated contribution for this project is $130,000, with the State of 
Alaska funding the balance of the project at $411,000. Realistically the cost of this project will 
rise in the upcoming years, and with State budget cuts, the match may not be available to the 
community in the future. This is a simple spend a quarter to get a dollar situation. The safety of 
Cordova’s children should be of the utmost importance to the Council, and the funding for this 
project should be approved now. 
 
Best Regards, 
Erica & Hazel Clark 
 
 
 

15



1

Susan Bourgeois

From: Shelly Kocan <shellykocan@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Susan Bourgeois; Clay Koplin
Subject: Adams St Sidewalk Project

To the Mayor & City Council, 
 
As residents of Cordova, and parents of small children, we strongly support the Adams St sidewalk project. We walk and stroller Adams 
St regularly and would find the addition of a sidewalk to be a much need improvement in safety. Currently there is no clear distinction 
between where cars and pedestrians should travel.  
 
The new sidewalks on Railroad have been a wonderful addition to the walkability of town. With the Adams St 
location this project is of even greater importance as it is one block from the elementary school and sees 
significant foot traffic of our youngest citizens.  The three way stop/four way intersection can be confusing for 
kids and a safe place to wait while crossing the road makes sense 

 
I know the budget is tight but while we have the State of Alaska funding match and paving companies in town 
this seems like a good year to act and make this project a reality. 
 
Best Regards, 
Shelly, Heath, Cora & Runa Kocan 
 
 
--  
www.acucdv.com 

16



From: Zina Reutov <zinaereutov@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:10 PM 
To: Clay Koplin 
Subject: Odiak camper park 
  

Hello I would like to bring up an issue with you. The management of the odiak camper park in your city. We 
all have a lot of complaints that are being ignored, and considering that your total income for this park is 
around 90k, 30 trailors, 1k every month, for at least 3 months, someone needs to do something. There 
aren't enough spaces for all the people who need to be there, no one is taking care of the fact that 30 
trailers have to share 4 hoses. And considering that we are half of the town's population and income during 
the summer, someone needs to look into it. Its being managed badly, and honestly more stalls means 
more business for you. Its been almost 20 years and there haven't been any improvements. Please look 
into this. 
 

On Mar 29, 2017 6:19 AM, "Clay Koplin" <mayor@cityofcordova.net> wrote: 
 

Zina, I am very aware of this situation.  I agree completely that the tenants deserve better services 
and infrastructure.  As a former commercial fisherman and cannery worker, I very much appreciate 
the fishing families who summer here and it is a personal goal to do a better job of making this a safe, 
attractive, welcome community for you.  Despite the very tough budget this year, we are looking at 
two options for providing more space; expand the park right there, and/or provide an additional park 
at 5.5 mile copper river highway in the big vacant space from the avalanche.  There are services 
there, maybe even water, and others (pumping/cleanout stations) can be added.  I'm not sure how 
much we can accomplish this year.  I am very very busy this week, but have time to talk or meet with 
you next week, especially monday, to see how we can meet your needs. We want to do more to 
expand smaller fisheries and winter fisheries in Cordova, and the Russian fleet is a very, very 
important piece of the smaller fisheries and we hope you can help us develop these fisheries to 
improve economic opportunities for fishermen, processors, and our community. 
 

I am just the Mayor and cannot make promises on behalf of the City, but will certainly do what I can 
to assist, including grant funding that may be available to assist with improvements.  I am copying the 
City Manager so he is aware of our correspondence. 
 

Respectfully, Clay Koplin 
cell/text 907‐253‐5026 
 

From: Zina Reutov <zinaereutov@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:02:23 AM 
To: Clay Koplin 
Subject: Re: Odiak camper park 
  

Thank you for reading the email. I would love to meet if we could, but currently I am in Oregon, 
and will only be arriving in May. The faster you can accomplish to set up new spots the better, me 
and my husband have a trailer but no where to park it. And that is the problem, there are 3 or 4 
other families already expanding as far as I know who also have no where to go. They've been 
waiting to purchase trailers for the past 2 or 3 years now, waiting for a spot. But everyone seems 
to be giving up hope that the city will do anything for the park. As 3rd generation fisherman, 
plenty have grown up in Cordova and have said that nothing has changed in the last 15 years. 
Some are deciding to move on. The faster we fix this issue the better.  
 

17



AGENDA ITEM # 16 
City Council Meeting Date:  4/5/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM: Alan Lanning, City Manager  

DATE:   3/21/2017 

ITEM:  General Reserve Fund Transfer  

NEXT STEP:  Seeking Council Approval 

__X__ ORDINANCE _____ RESOLUTION 
_____ MOTION  _____ INFORMATION 

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Staff was directed at the last Council meeting to bring forward a request to 
authorize an additional Cordova General Reserve Fund transfer in order to 
complete the Adams St. sidewalk project in 2017 and to purchase a UPS for 
CCMC that was contemplated, but not funded.  Ordinance 1151 authorizes that 
transfer.       

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Council motion to approve Ordinance 1151, approving the transfer of $271,466.96
from the Cordova General Fund Reserve or “Permanent Fund” to cover the Adams
St. sidewalk project, specifically matching funds and to purchase a UPS for CCMC.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

The fiscal impact is $252,466.96 reduction to the Cordova General Fund Reserve.

Adams St. Grant Match:  $135,466.96
UPS:  $117,000

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

18



The City Council approved the FY 2017 budget, denying funding for two specific 
project requests.  Additional expenses that were not authorized were the grant 
match funds for the Adams St. sidewalk project, noting those funds would still be 
available until 2018 and the purchase of a UPS for CCMC, while other alternatives 
were being sought.   

Adams St.:  Adams St. funds are being sought to complete the project in FY 2017 
and staff was directed to bring forward an ordinance requesting those funds. 
Ordinance 1151 is that authorization. 

CCMC UPS:  After exploring other alternatives the proved not to be feasible and 
after experiencing a significant power outage, combined with the expiration of 
warranty, the Council directed staff to bring forward and ordinance to fund the 
UPS. Ordinance 1151 is that authorization. 

Both issues are immediate, due to bidding, warranty and damage issues. 
However, staff will not again, the Adams St. sidewalk project grant funds are 
secure until 2018 and could be completed next summer.  Staff would also note, 
during Strategic Planning discussions, an examination of exemptions and 
exceptions was prioritized and the 1% seasonal sales tax remains available.  A 
seasonal sales tax would restore this funding to the permanent fund, but does not 
supplant the urgency. 

I have received some discussion regarding the need to implement some type of 
replacement funding for these transfers and the 1% seasonal sales tax has often 
been mentioned.  Attached is documentation of that effort that was previously 
prepared as an ordinance.   

The ordinance was amended on first read – the original amount that was thought 
to be needed for the UPS was $136,000 and it has been determined that the new 
amount is $117,000 therefore, the ordinance dollar amounts have been changed 
accordingly. Also, the “be it further ordained” paragraph was added to this 
ordinance by amendment on first read on March 1, 2017. 

At second reading on March 15, this ordinance did not receive the seven yes votes 
required for adoption. It was referred to staff and Council directed that it be brought 
back for another second reading at the next regular Council meeting. 

V. LEGAL ISSUES: 

I believe Ordinance 1151 conforms to Charter Section - 5-22.  

There shall be established as a separate fund within the finances of the City of Cordova to be known as 
Cordova General Reserve Fund and administered by city code, charter and state laws. The purpose for 
establishment of the fund is to provide for a continuing source of funding for capital and operating expenses 
for the city. The council may not consider any revenue from the fund as anticipated revenue for the purpose of 
funding operating expenses when preparing and approving the budget. The establishment of the fund is 
intended to assist in minimizing the tax burden to the citizens of Cordova, and preserve in trust assets of the 
city for the benefit of present and future generations of Cordova residents. The council may, from time to time, 
make deposits to the fund in the same manner as it makes other appropriations. Any funds received by the city 
from any source may be deposited into the fund. The fund principal, once established, shall be appropriated 
only by ordinance. An ordinance to appropriate funds from the principal of the Cordova General Reserve Fund 
shall require the favorable roll call vote of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the 

19



mayor, the results to be entered into the journal. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six (6) 
council members vote in favor of any such ordinance.  
And Section; 

5.44.060 - Principal.  
A.  Fund principal may be appropriated only by ordinance. A public hearing shall be held on the 
introduction and first reading of such ordinance. The procedure for passage of any such ordinance shall be 
governed by subsection B of this section.  

B.  No ordinance to appropriate principal from the fund shall be passed, except upon the favorable roll call 
of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the mayor, the results of which shall be 
entered in the minutes of the meeting. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six of the city 
council members vote in favor of any such appropriation.  

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

There are none anticipated.

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

Approve the Ordinance.
Deny the Ordinance.
Suggest other alternative.
An alternative could be the following two ordinances 1152, 1153 which divides the
transfers into two ordinances.

20



Ord 1151 
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE 1151 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 
ALASKA, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $252,466.96 FROM THE GENERAL 

RESERVE FUND AS FOLLOWS: $117,000 TO THE GENERAL FUND FOR 
HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT AND $135,466.96 TO THE GENERAL FUND FOR A 

GRANT MATCH FOR THE ADAMS ST. SIDEWALK PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, has adopted the City 
Budget and appropriated funds for FY17 for the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 
2017, and 

WHEREAS, additional inter fund transfers pursuant to this Ordinance are intended to 
provide a source of money to pay for additional budget appropriations as follows: 

Fund # Fund Title Purpose Amount 
#401 General Fund Hospital Equipment $117,000 
#401 General Fund Adams St. Grant Match $135,466.96

Total $252,466.96

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby authorizes the transfer of $252,466.96 from the General Reserve Fund 
as follows: $117,000 to the General Fund-Hospital Equipment and $135,466.96 to the General 
Fund-Adams St. Grant Match which were not appropriated in the adopted or amended budget 
for fiscal year 2017. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
hereby intends to repay the General Reserve Fund $252,466.96 by December 31, 2020. 

This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska and published within ten (10) days of its passage. 

1st reading and Public Hearing: March 1, 2017 
2nd reading and Public Hearing: March 15, 2017   

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15th DAY OF MARCH, 2017 

____________________________________ 
Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

____________________________________ 
Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

21



AGENDA ITEM # 22 
City Council Meeting Date:  4/5/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM: Alan Lanning, City Manager  

DATE:   4/5/2017 

ITEM:  General Reserve Fund Transfer   

NEXT STEP:  Seeking Council Approval  

 __X__ ORDINANCE  _____ MOTION 
 _____  RESOLUTION  _____ INFORMATION 

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Staff was directed at the last Council meeting to bring back, for reconsideration a 
request to authorize an additional Cordova General Reserve Fund transfer in order 
to complete the Adams St. sidewalk project in 2017 and to purchase a UPS for 
CCMC that was contemplated, but not funded.  This Ordinance 1152, authorizes the 
transfer of funds from the Cordova General Reserve Fund for the purpose of a UPS 
unit for CCMC, considered as an independent item.       

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Council motion to approve Ordinance 1152, approving the transfer of $116,000 from
the Cordova General Fund Reserve or “Permanent Fund” to cover the cost of the
UPS unit at CCMC.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

The fiscal impact is $116,000 reduction to the Cordova General Fund Reserve.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City Council approved the FY 2017 budget, not approving funding for two

22



specific project requests.  Additional expenses that were not authorized were grant 
match funds for the Adams St. sidewalk project, noting those funds would still be 
available until 2018 and the purchase of a UPS for CCMC, while other alternatives 
were being sought.   

CCMC UPS:  After exploring other alternatives that proved not to be feasible and 
after experiencing a significant power outage, combined with the expiration of 
warranty, Ordinance 1151 attempted to complete the UPS purchase in conjunction 
with the Adams St. sidewalk project.  Staff is now providing, as alternatives to 
Ordinance 1151, two separate Ordinances, intended allow for individual 
consideration of each project based upon its own merits.  Those Ordinances are 
1152 and 1153. 

I have received some discussion regarding the need to implement some type of 
replacement funding for these transfers and the 1% seasonal sales tax has often 
been mentioned.  Attached is documentation of that effort that was previously 
prepared as an ordinance.   

V. LEGAL ISSUES: 

I believe Ordinance 1152 conforms to Charter Section - 5-22.  
There shall be established as a separate fund within the finances of the City of Cordova to be known as 
Cordova General Reserve Fund and administered by city code, charter and state laws. The purpose for 
establishment of the fund is to provide for a continuing source of funding for capital and operating expenses 
for the city. The council may not consider any revenue from the fund as anticipated revenue for the purpose of 
funding operating expenses when preparing and approving the budget. The establishment of the fund is 
intended to assist in minimizing the tax burden to the citizens of Cordova, and preserve in trust assets of the 
city for the benefit of present and future generations of Cordova residents. The council may, from time to time, 
make deposits to the fund in the same manner as it makes other appropriations. Any funds received by the city 
from any source may be deposited into the fund. The fund principal, once established, shall be appropriated 
only by ordinance. An ordinance to appropriate funds from the principal of the Cordova General Reserve Fund 
shall require the favorable roll call vote of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the 
mayor, the results to be entered into the journal. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six (6) 
council members vote in favor of any such ordinance.  
And Section;  

5.44.060 - Principal.  
A.  Fund principal may be appropriated only by ordinance. A public hearing shall be held on the 
introduction and first reading of such ordinance. The procedure for passage of any such ordinance shall be 
governed by subsection B of this section.  

B.  No ordinance to appropriate principal from the fund shall be passed, except upon the favorable roll call 
of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the mayor, the results of which shall be 
entered in the minutes of the meeting. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six of the city 
council members vote in favor of any such appropriation.  

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

There are none anticipated.

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

Approve the Ordinance.
Deny the Ordinance.
Suggest other alternative.

23



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE 1152 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 
ALASKA, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $116,000 FROM THE GENERAL 

RESERVE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF A UPS UNIT FOR CCMC 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, has adopted the City 
Budget and appropriated funds for FY17 for the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 
2017; and 

WHEREAS, additional inter fund transfers pursuant to this Ordinance are intended to 
provide a source of money to pay for additional budget appropriations as follows: 

Fund # Fund Title Purpose Amount 
#401 General Fund Hospital Equipment-UPS $116,000 

Total $116,000 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby authorizes the transfer of $116, 000 from the General Reserve Fund 
as follows: $116,000 to the General Fund-Hospital Equipment which were not appropriated in 
the adopted or amended budget for fiscal year 2017. 

This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska and published within ten (10) days of its passage. 

1st reading and Public Hearing: April 5, 2017 
2nd reading and Public Hearing: __________  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF ______, 2017 

____________________________________ 
Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

24



AGENDA ITEM # 18 
City Council Meeting Date:  4/5/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM: Alan Lanning, City Manager  

DATE:   4/5/2017 

ITEM:  General Reserve Fund Transfer   

NEXT STEP:  Seeking Council Approval     

__X__ ORDINANCE _____   RESOLUTION 
 _____ MOTION _____   INFORMATION 

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Staff was directed at the last Council meeting to bring back, for reconsideration a 
request to authorize an additional Cordova General Reserve Fund transfer in order 
to complete the Adams St. sidewalk project in 2017 and to purchase a UPS for 
CCMC that was contemplated, but not funded. Ordinance 1151 and 1152 are 
included as agenda items in this Council packet. This Ordinance 1153, authorizes 
the transfer of funds from the Cordova General Reserve Fund for the purpose of a 
grant match requirement for the Adams St. sidewalk project and considered as an 
independent item.       

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Council motion to approve Ordinance 1153, approving the transfer of $135,466.96
from the Cordova General Fund Reserve or “Permanent Fund” to cover the cost of
the required grant match for the Adams St. sidewalk project.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

25



The fiscal impact is $135,466.96 reduction to the Cordova General Fund Reserve. 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City Council approved the FY 2017 budget, not approving funding for two
specific project requests. Additional expenses that were not authorized were grant
match funds for the Adams St. sidewalk project, noting those funds would still be
available until 2018 and the purchase of a UPS for CCMC, while other alternatives
were being sought. This Ordinance, 1153 is being provided by Staff as an
alternative to Ordinance 1151, intended to allow for individual consideration of each
project based upon its own merits. The Adams St. project has been well document
and discussed over the course of the process and Ordinance 1151 consideration.
The grant yields a 3/1 match ratio, the State of Alaska providing $406,400.88 in
grant funds and the City of Cordova providing $135,466.96.

We have received some discussion regarding the need to implement some type of
replacement funding for these transfers and the 1% seasonal sales tax has often
been mentioned. Attached is documentation of that effort that was previously
prepared as an ordinance.

We have also been asked to determine if there are other “sources” that may provide
the funds for the project. After examining our various sources of cash, none are
currently able to provide this level of funds. Central Treasury operating cash is being
stretched at this time and the City no longer utilizes a line of credit. Therefore, the
Central Treasury is the only source available other than the Permanent fund and the
Central Treasury is not able to fund the match.

The updated draft timeline for Adams Avenue sidewalk is included below.  Two portions of the 
time line are dependent on others completing a task in a week. May 18th would be the earliest 
that the bid would be awarded, assuming Ordinance 1151 is approved. These timelines will shift 
if Ordinance 1153 becomes the approval mechanism, shifting at least 2 weeks later.  

Draft time line 

April 5th City council passes ordinance for grant match 
April 6th City sends State letter stating that grant fund check is in the mail 
April 10th through 14th State developed project agreement and signatures are sent* 
April 17th through the 21st DOWL work begins* 
April 24th Bid out  
May 15th bid closes  
May 17th Contract to City Council at regular meeting 
May 18th Contract awarded 

*Actual time may vary depending on schedules and workload

V. LEGAL ISSUES: 

I believe Ordinance 1153 conforms to Charter Section - 5-22.  

There shall be established as a separate fund within the finances of the City of Cordova to be known as 
Cordova General Reserve Fund and administered by city code, charter and state laws. The purpose for 
establishment of the fund is to provide for a continuing source of funding for capital and operating expenses 
for the city. The council may not consider any revenue from the fund as anticipated revenue for the purpose of 
funding operating expenses when preparing and approving the budget. The establishment of the fund is 
intended to assist in minimizing the tax burden to the citizens of Cordova, and preserve in trust assets of the 

26



city for the benefit of present and future generations of Cordova residents. The council may, from time to time, 
make deposits to the fund in the same manner as it makes other appropriations. Any funds received by the city 
from any source may be deposited into the fund. The fund principal, once established, shall be appropriated 
only by ordinance. An ordinance to appropriate funds from the principal of the Cordova General Reserve Fund 
shall require the favorable roll call vote of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the 
mayor, the results to be entered into the journal. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six (6) 
council members vote in favor of any such ordinance.  
And Section;  

5.44.060 - Principal.  
A.  Fund principal may be appropriated only by ordinance. A public hearing shall be held on the 
introduction and first reading of such ordinance. The procedure for passage of any such ordinance shall be 
governed by subsection B of this section.  

B.  No ordinance to appropriate principal from the fund shall be passed, except upon the favorable roll call 
of all seven city council members, or six city council members and the mayor, the results of which shall be 
entered in the minutes of the meeting. The mayor shall be allowed to vote only if exactly six of the city 
council members vote in favor of any such appropriation.  

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

There are none anticipated.

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

Approve the Ordinance.
Deny the Ordinance.
Suggest other alternative.

27



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE 1153 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 
ALASKA, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $135,466.96 FROM THE GENERAL 

RESERVE FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND FOR THE REQUIRED GRANT 
MATCH FOR THE ADAMS ST. SIDEWALK PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, has adopted the City 
Budget and appropriated funds for FY17 for the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 
2017, and 

WHEREAS, additional inter fund transfers pursuant to this Ordinance are intended to 
provide a source of money to pay for additional budget appropriations as follows: 

Fund # Fund Title Purpose Amount 

#401 General Funds Adams St. Grant Match $135,466.96 

Total $135,466.96 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby authorizes the transfer of $135,466.96 from the General Reserve Fund 
to the General Fund-Adams St. Grant Match which was not appropriated in the adopted or 
amended budget for fiscal year 2017. 

This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska and published within ten (10) days of its passage. 

1st reading and Public Hearing: April 5, 2017 
2nd reading and Public Hearing: __________  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF ______, 2017 

____________________________________ 
Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

28



Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 
Page 1 of 5 

AGENDA ITEM # 19 

City Council Meeting Date: 4/5/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM:   Planning Staff 

DATE:   3/29/17 

ITEM:   Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 

NEXT STEP: Site Plan Review 

 _____ INFORMATION 
 _____ MOTION 

__X__    RESOLUTION 
_____    ORDINANCE 

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Requested Actions: Site Plan Review 
Applicant:   Dan Nichols 
Address:   205 Industry Road 
Legal Description: Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park 
Parcel Number: 02-060-232 
Zoning:   Waterfront Industrial District 
Lot Area:  17,501 sq. ft. 
Attachments:  Resolution 04-17-09 

Site Plan Review Application 
Drawings (Full size available at the Planning Department) 

Dan Nichols is proposing to construct a warehouse facility. He has a Performance Deed of Trust with the 
city for the development of the property. 

29



Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 
Page 2 of 5 

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to approve Resolution 04-17-09.” 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

New structure expands city property tax base. 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

2/15/13 – Dan Nichols submitted a proposal for the lot and entered into a Performance Deed of Trust with the 
city. 

2/15/17 – City Council extended substantial completion date to 9/1/17. 

3/28/17 – At the Planning Commission Regular Meeting, the commission recommended City Council 
approve the Site Plan Review. The following is a summary from the meeting: 

M/Bird S/Pegau to recommend to the City Council to approve the Site Plan Review requested by 
Dan Nichols to construct a warehouse on Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park based on the 
findings and with the special conditions as contained in the staff report. 

Bird said the plan was great and that she hoped he could get it built soon. Pegau said that he 
found all the components he was looking for. He was happy to see a snow removal plan and he 
felt that the drainage was already established. He said the original proposal was for a warehouse 
and boat repair facility. He was wondering how to address changes from the proposal in their site 
plan review. Nichols said that boat repair was still a part of the building. McGann said that 
inconsistencies between the proposal and the site plan review were outside of the commission’s 
purview.  

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0. 
Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Frohnapfel, Bird 
Absent: Roemhildt, Kocan 

Applicable Code:  

Chapter 18.33 ZONING – WATERFRONT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
The following are the permitted principal uses and structures in the waterfront industrial district: 
A. Marine sales; 
B. Open wet moorage; 
C. Covered wet moorage; 
D. Passenger staging facility; 
E. Haulout facilities; 
F. Marine construction, repair and dismantling; 
G. Cargo terminal; 
H. Cargo handling and marine-oriented staging area; 
I. Fish and seafood processing; 

30



Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 
Page 3 of 5 

J. Warehousing and wholesaling; 
K. Open storage for marine-related facilities; 
L. Fuel storage and sales. 

Half of the building will be used for boat repair and the other half as a market warehouse. Warehousing and 
marine repair are permitted principal uses for the district. 

Section 18.42.010 ZONING – SITE PLAN REVIEW – Purpose. 
Whenever required by this code or the city council, a site plan review shall be completed by the 
planning commission with a recommendation to the city council. Prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, the city council must approve the site plan for the project. 

Section 18.42.030 ZONING – SITE PLAN REVIEW – Required Information. 
The site plan to be submitted as required herein shall contain the following information. If any of the 
information requested herein is not applicable to a given project, the reasons for the non-applicability 
of the information requested shall be stated in the site plan: 
1. Name, address and phone number of owner/developer;
2. Legal description of property;
3. A scale of not less than 1″ = 20′;
4. Date, north point and scale;
5. The dimensions of all lot and property lines, showing the relationship of the subject property to
abutting properties; 
6. The zoning and siting of all structures on the subject property and abutting properties;
7. The location of each proposed structure in the development area, the use or uses to be contained
therein, the number of stories, gross building area, distances between structures and lot lines, setback 
lines and approximate location of vehicular entrances and loading points; 
8. The location of all existing and proposed drives and parking areas with the number of parking
and/or loading spaces provided and the location and right-of-way widths of all abutting streets; 
9. Location and height of all walls, fences and screen plantings, including a general plan for the
landscaping of the development and the method by which landscaping is to be accomplished and be 
maintained; 
10. Types of surfacing, such as paving, turfing or gravel to be used at the various locations;
11. A grading plan of the area demonstrating the proposed method of storm drainage;
12. Size and location of proposed sewer and water lines and connections;
13. Front and side elevations of proposed structures;
14. Exterior finish and color.

Chapter 18.48 ZONING – OFF-STREET PARKING, LOADING AND UNLOADING 

Warehouse uses require “One parking space for every one thousand square feet of gross building area.” The 
proposed building requires 14 parking spaces. The proposed plans show 14 parking spaces, although some are 
in the snow removal area, some would not be accessible during loading and unloading, and some are shown in 
van/truck parking locations. There are only seven parking spaces (five on north side and two in each western 
corner) that would be available year round. Per 18.48.080, “the planning commission may reduce the required 
number of parking spaces if the commission determines that an unreasonable amount parking spaces is 
required or that the required number of spaces does not meet the city's development goals or its land use 
needs.”  The letter submitted by the applicant provides justification for seven parking spaces as there would 
only be four employees at the building at once. Staff concur that 14 parking spaces seems excessive for the 
building and that seven is sufficient for the use.  

31



Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 
Page 4 of 5  

 
The minimum off-street loading space required is one “at least ten feet wide and thirty-eight feet long.” The 
loading space on the Industry Road side of the building exceeds this size and meets the needs of all of the 
vans and box trucks to be used on the property.  
 
Special Conditions: 
 

1. The Planning Department must be in receipt of an approved Plan Review from the State of Alaska 
Fire Marshal prior to issuance of a Building Permit. 

2. The Planning Department must be in receipt of an approved Water/Sewer Connection Permit prior to 
issuance of a Building Permit. 

3. Drainage measures will be taken to prevent runoff from impacting adjacent properties. Public Works 
will review and approve of the drainage plan. 

4. Jim Poor Avenue and Industry Road right of ways will not be used at any time for storage, 
loading/unloading, or as a snow dump. 

5. The building will have a minimum of seven parking spaces, which the commission reduced from 14. 
 
V. LEGAL ISSUES: 
  
N/A 
  
VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: 
  
N/A 
 
VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: 
 
N/A 

32



Site Plan Review – Dan Nichols 
Page 5 of 5 

Attachment A – Location Map 

33



34

planner2
Rectangle



35



36



37



38



39

planner2
Snapshot



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65

planner2
Text Box
Van/Truck Parking Plan



AGENDA ITEM 20 
City Council Meeting Date:  04/05/2017 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM: Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

DATE: 03/23/2017 

ITEM: Vice Mayor Election 

NEXT STEP:             Majority voice vote  

  _____ ORDINANCE _____ RESOLUTION 
  __x__ MOTION _____ INFORMATION 

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:  Council election of a Vice Mayor. 

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council nominates a council member to serve
as Vice Mayor for one year. Suggested motion:

I move to nominate Council member _______________ to serve as Vice 
Mayor until the first meeting after the certification of the 2018 Regular City 

 Election. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:  none

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: See charter reference under legal issues below. Most
important role of Vice Mayor is chairing meetings in the Mayor’s absence and otherwise
taking on the role of Mayor when Mayor is absent.

V. LEGAL ISSUES: Charter section 2-2 reads as follows: 
At the first meeting after the time prescribed for the beginning of the terms of newly 
elected council members, or as soon thereafter as practicable, the council shall elect 
one of its members vice mayor, who shall serve as such until the next such first 
meeting. The vice mayor shall only act as mayor during the absence or disability of the 
mayor, or, if a vacancy occurs in the office of mayor, until another mayor is appointed by 
the council and is qualified. The vice mayor when presiding over the council as acting 
mayor, shall have a vote only as a council member. If the office of vice mayor becomes 
vacant, the council shall elect, from its members, another vice mayor for completion of the 

66



unexpired term.  

VI. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council can either vote aloud, by roll call vote, or by
secret ballot for a nominee or nominees. The Mayor and City Clerk recommend a secret
ballot vote if there are multiple nominees.

67



Proposal for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 
Page 1 of 4 

AGENDA ITEM # 21 

City Council Meeting Date: 4/5/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM

FROM:   Planning Staff 

DATE:   3/29/17 

ITEM:   Proposal for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 

NEXT STEP: Review Proposal and Possibly Award Property 

 _____ INFORMATION 
 __X__ MOTION 

_____    RESOLUTION 
_____    ORDINANCE 

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Requested Actions:  Review proposal 
Legal Description:  Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 
Property Address: 601 Sixth Street 
Area: 4500 sq. ft. 
Zoning: Low Density Residential 
Attachments: Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers) 

Proposal from Carl and Jane Jensen 

The request for proposals for this property began January 19th, 2017 and ended March 1st, 2017 at 10 AM. 
The City received one proposal for the property. Attached is the full proposal packet and the proposal.  

The proposed price from Carl and Jane Jensen was $18,001.00 

68



Proposal for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 
Page 2 of 4 

Per the Request for Proposals for the property: “The City Council reserves the right to reject any 
proposal, part of any proposal, or all proposals. The City Council may accept and negotiate with any 
proposer deemed most advantageous to the City of Cordova.” 

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to award the disposal to Carl and Jane Jensen for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite.” 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

The city would get lease revenue from disposal.  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

11/4/16 – Letter of interest received from Carl and Jane Jensen. 

12/13/16 – The Planning Commission recommended disposing of the lot by direct negotiation. From the 
approved minutes of the meeting: 

M/Bird S/Baenen to recommend to City Council to dispose of a portion of Lot 20, Block 23, Original 
Townsite as outlined in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an agreement with Carl and 
Jane Jensen to purchase the property. 

Frohnapfel said he doesn’t see a reason not to sell it as it is adjacent to their property and it is listed as 
available on the Land Disposal Maps. It would have to be sold at fair market value. Pegau verified that the 
lot was over 4,000 square feet. Baenen said the biggest issue was the terrain. Stavig said that the city owns 
three lots that are available there and the east half is sloping and the west half is fairly level. Baenen said 
that since the alley is only 14 feet wide, the access to the other lots is somewhat cut off. Stavig said that all 
of the lots would still have legal access. Roemhildt said they had talked in the past about access to those 
lots from the water tank. Bird said it seems fair to negotiate with the interested party. McGann considered 
if it would be worthwhile to put an easement on the west side of the lot to effectively make a wider right of 
way, but the commission chose not to add an easement. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0. 
Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan, Bird 

12/21/16 – City Council moved to invite sealed proposals for the property. From the approved minutes: 

M/Beedle S/Burton to dispose of Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite as outlined in Cordova Municipal 
Code 5.22.060 B by #1 negotiating an agreement with Carl and Jane Jensen to lease or purchase the 
property. 
Hallquist asked if there was a dollar amount. Greenwood answered questions for Council – she said that fair 
market value would be established and pursued in negotiations.  
M/Hallquist S/Wiese to amend to #2 invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property. 
After discussion of the difference between bids and proposals, Hallquist withdrew the amendment with 
concurrence of the second. 
M/Hallquist S/Allison to amend to #4 invite sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 
Vote on the motion to amend: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion approved. 
Vote on the main motion as amended: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion approved. 

3/28/17 – The Planning Commission recommended approving the proposal from Carl and Jane Jensen. The 

69



Proposal for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 
Page 3 of 4 

following is a summary of the meeting: 

M/Pegau S/Frohnapfel to recommend City Council approve the proposal from Carl and Jane Jensen for 
Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite. 

Pegau said that their criteria was set up more for commercial properties as opposed to residential, but he 
sees it as an appropriate use for the lot. Bird said the proposal didn’t meet the requirements listed in the 
Request for Proposals. She said it did seem like a reasonable use and no one else was interested. McGann 
said they should be looking at the required information. Baenen said that they recommended direct 
negotiation and he supports the proposal. McGann said the lots are valuable even if the terrain is difficult. 
The viewshed to the south over Coast Guard housing could present a wonderful building site for a much 
more valuable residence. The price of the land doesn’t compare to other land being sold in Cordova. 
Baenen said they only received one proposal after they put it out and he thinks they should move forward. 
Greenwood pointed out that the lot was a legal square footage and that the property owners aren’t 
technically adjacent as there is a platted alleyway between them. All three of the city-owned lots that are 
available could be used for single family residences.  

Upon voice vote, motion passed 3-2. 
Yea: Pegau, Baenen, Frohnapfel 
Nay: McGann, Bird 
Absent: Roemhildt, Kocan 

Applicable Code: 

Section 5.22.060 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – 
Methods of disposal for fair market value. 
D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon 
which proposals will be evaluated and the minimum rent or purchase price. All proposals submitted 
in response to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning commission, which shall 
make a recommendation to the city council to accept or decline any or all of the proposals. The city 
council shall review the proposals and the planning commission's recommendation and accept or 
decline any of the proposals. 

Section 18.20.010 – ZONING – R LOW DENSITY RESIDENCE DISTRICT – Permitted uses. 
The following uses are permitted in the R low-density district: 
A. One-family, two-family and three-family dwellings; 
B. Boardinghouses; 
C. Truck gardening, the raising of bush and tree crops, flower gardening, and the use of greenhouses; 
D. Home occupations; 
E. Accessory buildings and uses not used or operated for gain and not including guest houses or 
accessory living quarters; 
F. Required off-street parking. 

A garage would be considered an accessory building to the neighboring house. A single accessory 
building is permitted on its own lot in the district, however it does create a situation where a lot with 
an accessory building can be sold making the building no longer accessory. 

V. LEGAL ISSUES: 

70



Proposal for Lot 20, Block 23, Original Townsite 
Page 4 of 4 

N/A 

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A 

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

The city owns the property between Lot 20 and the water tank. Lots 18 through 20 are currently available on 
the land disposal maps. All three of the lots exceed the minimum single family dwelling lots size. There have 
been numerous discussions at City Council about the lack of affordable single family housing opportunities 
in the community. The council should consider whether the proposal is the best use of the land. 

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



A.

1) Council right to protest liquor license renewal ‐ to bring back before 60 day period is up

April 19, 2017 Council meeting is last date to act on this

2) Council direction to staff in pursuing Crater Lake Water & Power project from City (water) side

future Council agenda item

3) Discussion/action regarding water charges at the Harbor

4) Odiak Camper Park and/or other locations for long term rv/trailer rentals in Cordova

B.

1) Capital Priorities List and Resolution to come before Council quarterly:

6/7/2017 9/20/2017 12/6/2017 3/7/2018

2) Ordinance 1146 put marijuana moratorium until January 1, 2017

Staff quarterly reports will be in the following packets:

4/19/2017 7/19/2017 10/18/2017 1/17/2018

3) Now that 2017 election is certified ‐ Training Session for City Council members to be coordinated with other

boards in town ‐ possible dates: April 17, 18, 25 approx 3 hours 5‐8 pm

C.

Clear direction should be given to staff on the what and when of this proposed agenda item.

item:
suggested

agenda date:

1) …

2) …

3) …

Mayor Koplin or the City Manager can either agree to such an item and that will automatically place it

on an agenda, or a second Council member can concur with the sponsoring Council member.

Mayor/Council member/staff member suggestions for future agenda items:

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

Pending Agenda ‐ April 5, 2017 Regular Council Meeting

Upcoming Meetings, agenda items and/or events:

Future agenda items ‐ when will these be heard before Council?

99



D.

1) Fisheries Advisory Committee: 1‐Torie Baker, chair (Marine Adv Prgm) 2‐Jeremy Botz (ADF&G)

 authorizing resoluƟon 04‐03‐45 4‐Jim Holley (AML)

approved Apr 16, 2003  5‐Chelsea Haisman 6‐Dave Reggiani (PWSAC)

2) Cordova Trails Committee: 1‐Elizabeth Senear 2‐Toni Godes

 authorizing resoluƟon 11‐09‐65  3‐Dave Zastrow

approved Dec 2, 2009 4‐vacant 5‐vacant

3) Fisheries Development Committee: 1‐Warren Chappell 2‐Andy Craig 3‐Bobby Linville

authorizing resolution  4‐Gus Linville 5‐Tommy Sheridan 6‐Bob Smith

approved Dec 23, 2016

E.

1) Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council

Robert Beedle appointed April 2013

re‐appointed March 2014

re‐appointed March 2016 2 year term

2) Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corporation Board of Directors

Tom Bailer term until Oct 2018 3 year term

appointed February 2017

3) Southeast Conference AMHS Reform Project Steering Committee

Mike Anderson appointed April 2016 through December 2017

Sylvia Lange alternate

City of Cordova appointed representatives to various Boards et al:

3‐Ken Roemhildt (Seafd Sales)

Membership of existing advisory committees of Council formed by resolution:

Pending Agenda ‐ April 5, 2017 Regular Council Meeting

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

100



CALENDAR MONTH APRIL
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 1 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR - CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
APRIL

6:45 Council pub hrg CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:45 Council pub hrg 
(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

CSD Inservice

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

6:30 P&R CCM

5:00 Hist Prsv CCB

7:00 BOE Hearing 
CCAB

12:00 Library Bd Mtg LN

7:00 Fisheries Dev 
Cmt CCAB

12:00 Cdv Hist 
Society CRG 4:00 Nirvana Pk 

Cmt CCA

7:00 CCMCAB 
Reg Mtg HCR

6:30 CCMCAB 
wksn HCR

101

http://www.londongrill.com/final/wp-content/uploads/2013/03/easter-eggs.jpg
http://www.londongrill.com/final/wp-content/uploads/2013/03/easter-eggs.jpg
https://www.pinterest.com/pin/72057662764714121/
https://www.pinterest.com/pin/72057662764714121/


CALENDAR MONTH MAY
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
30 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31 1 2 3

4 5 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
MAY

6:45 Council pub hrg 
(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:45 Council pub hrg 
(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

CSD Inservice6:30 P&Z CCAB 7:00 Sch Bd HSL
7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

CSD last day of 
school

6:00 P&R CCM

Memorial Day-
City Hall

Offices Closed

Happy Mother's Day

102

http://mothersday.iwishyouthesame.com/images/mothers-day.jpg
http://mothersday.iwishyouthesame.com/images/mothers-day.jpg
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwilnceUu__SAhVL6mMKHU_YAt8QjRwIBw&url=http://kenairiverfishinglodges.com/kenai-river-fishing/&bvm=bv.151426398,d.cGc&psig=AFQjCNE74QmDyuSbBUFsy6iAoiwCW8OjeQ&ust=1491005541606043
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwilnceUu__SAhVL6mMKHU_YAt8QjRwIBw&url=http://kenairiverfishinglodges.com/kenai-river-fishing/&bvm=bv.151426398,d.cGc&psig=AFQjCNE74QmDyuSbBUFsy6iAoiwCW8OjeQ&ust=1491005541606043
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj27eHeu__SAhVC9WMKHaRXCoAQjRwIBw&url=http://www.cnusd.k12.ca.us/Domain/1137&bvm=bv.151426398,d.cGc&psig=AFQjCNEkYk0IACniihvBDUb699I2lCHDyQ&ust=1491005835812776
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwj27eHeu__SAhVC9WMKHaRXCoAQjRwIBw&url=http://www.cnusd.k12.ca.us/Domain/1137&bvm=bv.151426398,d.cGc&psig=AFQjCNEkYk0IACniihvBDUb699I2lCHDyQ&ust=1491005835812776


CALENDAR MONTH JUNE
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
28 29 30 31 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

2 3 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
JUNE

6:45 Council pub hrg 
(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:45 Council pub hrg 
(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:30 P&Z CCAB 7:00 Sch Bd HSL
7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

6:00 P&R CCM

Flag Day

103



seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires

Mayor: Clay Koplin March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net

Council members:

Seat A: James Burton March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net March 5, 2013

Seat B: Kenneth Jones March 7, 2017 March-20

3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net

Seat C: Jeff Guard March 7, 2017 March-20

3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net

Seat D: Robert Beedle March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net

Seat E: Josh Hallquist March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net

Seat F: David Allison March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net

Seat G: James Wiese March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net

length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Barb Jewell, President March 1, 2016 March-19

bjewell@cordovasd.org March 5, 2013

3 years Bret Bradford  bbradford@cordovasd.org March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years Tammy Altermott March 1, 2016 March-19

taltermott@cordovasd.org March 5, 2013

3 years Peter Hoepfner March 3, 2015 March-18

phoepfner@cordovasd.org March 6, 2012

March 3, 2009

March 7, 2006

3 years Sheryl Glasen March 7, 2017 March-20
sglasen@cordovasd.org March 4, 2014

Vacant (appointed, non-voting)

City Council Rep

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials

Cordova School District School Board - Elected

Mayor and City Council - Elected

& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

seat up Nov 17

seat up for re-election in 2018

board/commission chair

104



length of term Date Elected Term Expires

3 years Kristin Carpenter March 11, 2017 March-20

3 years Sally Bennett March 11, 2017 March-19
3 years April Horton March 11, 2017 March-19
3 years Dorne Hawxhurst March 11, 2017 March-18
3 years John Harvill March 11, 2017 March-18

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years November-16 November-19
November-13

November-10

November-06

3 years Wendy Ranney November-15 November-18
April-13

3years Erica Clark November-16 November-19
3 years Krysta Williams December-14 November-17

November-11

3 years Kay Groff December-14 November-17
December-11

January-09

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Nancy Bird November-16 November-19

3 years Allen Roemhildt November-16 November-19

January-14

3 years Scott Pegau, vice chair December-14 November-17

December-11

3 years John Baenen November-15 November-18

December-12

3 years Tom McGann, chair December-14 November-17

December-11

April-11

3 years Heath Kocan November-15 November-18

3 years Mark Frohnapfel February-15 November-17

LIBRARY BOARD - APPOINTED

CCMC Authority - Board of Directors - Elected

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION - APPOINTED

Mary Anne Bishop, Chair

seat up Nov 17

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS
& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

seat up for re-election in 2018 board/commission chair

105



length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Robert Beedle, Chair January-14 November-17

3 years Andy Craig November-16 November-19

3 years Max Wiese January-14 November-17

March-11

3 years Ken Jones November-16 November-19

February-13

3 years Jacob Betts November-15 November-18

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Wendy Ranney, Chair November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Kara Johnson February-15 November-17

December-12

3 years Miriam Dunbar November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Stephen Phillips November-15 November-18

3 years Marvin VanDenBroek November-16 November-19

February-14

3 years Karen Hallquist November-16 November-19

November-13

3 years Dave Zastrow February-15 November-17

September-14

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Cathy Sherman August-16 November-19

3 years Heather Hall August-16 November-19

3 years Brooke Johnson August-16 November-19

3 years John Wachtel August-16 November-18

3 years Sylvia Lange August-16 November-18

3 years Tom McGann August-16 November-18

3 years Jim Casement, Chair August-16 November-17

seat up for re-election in 2018 seat up Nov 17

board/commission chair

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS
& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

HARBOR COMMISSION - APPOINTED

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

106


	HSB_Report_for_03-09-17
	03-01-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	03-15-17 Public Hearing Minutes
	03-15-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Mayors Report 4-5-17
	Cordova_Tsunami_tips
	Clerk Report
	res 04-17-09 - all.pdf
	04-17-19 att.pdf
	Application
	Eng Drawings for packet
	170315 Final Harvill Drawings
	170322 Letter
	Van pARKING


	PA, cal, eaol.pdf
	aprmayjun.pdf
	APR 17
	05-2017.pdf
	APR 17

	06-2017.pdf
	APR 17






